Dike, Darlene

From: ob paterson |

Sent: 10 August 2017 09:18
To: Planning

Subject: RE: TPO query -
Attachments: L JPY; i JP9

Good morning Barry

[ hope these two pictures help..

The first shows the trunk of the tree and the second tries to show you where it is positioned in the small
group of trees at the end of the garden. If you look carefully you can just about make out the cherry in the
background behind the dead leaves by the statue on the border between me and my neighbour. My problem
now is to remove the tree and then try and grow a replacement — something, but a cherry would be nice for
its blossom — which has a chance of surviving in this little group. Iam keen on my little garden so this is a
challenge.

[ look forward to hearing when you have a moment

Thanks

Bob Paterson

75 South End Road

London

NW3 2RJ

From: Planning [mailto:Planning@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 03 August 2017 12:23

To: 'Bob Paterson'

Subject: RE: TPO query

Hi Bob
Totally understandable!!

Regards

Barry Dawson
Planning Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 3560

flinlELS

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a planning
application. You can still find out about planning applications:
o on new improved posters on lamp posts
by signing up to planning e-alerts
in the planning section of the Camden Account
through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

8 8 8

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new planning
applications, decisions and appeals.



Sent: 02 August 2017 14:45
To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TPO query

Dear Barry
Will do when it stops raining!
Bob

From: Planning [mailto:Planning@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 August 2017 13:47

To: 'Bob Paterson'

Subject: RE: TPO query

Dear Bob
Thank you for your enquiry.
For us to best advise you, in the first instance, could you send us some photos of the tree?

Kind regards

Barry Dawson
Planning Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 3560

flinlELS]

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

From: Bob Paterson

Sent: 01 August 2017 11:59

To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: TPO query

[ understand that Mr Remmington is no longer working at Camden so [ am forwarding my recent email to
him for your advice please

Thank you

Bob Paterson

rrom: [
Sent: ugust :



To: 'james.remmington@camden.gov.uk'
Subject: TPO query

Dear Mr Remmington

When I applied for permission to carry out pruning to the trees in my garden you drew my attention to a
TPO on a cherry tree in the front area of my garden.

This tree has now died and [ am unclear what the process should now be. [ believe the tree was strangled by
an overgrowth of ivy

before my time here but when we came to prune it the growth was highly suspect and it has clearly died. T
would like to remove the remaining trunk and replace it either with another cherry or something similar and
T assume I now require formal permission to remove the trunk.

Please advise when you have a moment.

Regards

Bob Paterson

75 South End Road

NW3 2RJ

Bob Paterson




